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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  968-4898
February 2, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  968-4898

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 968-4898
	

	Operation and Maintenance of Landfill Gas Collection SystemOperation and Maintenance of Landfill Gas Collection System

	February 2, 2011

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	CJN
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\968-4898 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 17, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 17, 2011.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  968-4898 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The following pages address questions submitted by vendors followed by the answers provide by the County.
· Any requests to view reports should be made by contacting the Buyer identified above at the County Purchasing Office. Requests must be made prior to February 8, 2011 in order to view the documents prior to the RFQ closing date.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFQ 968-4898

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Questions submitted by vendors are signified by a “Q” at the beginning of the sentence. Answers supplied by County are signified by an “A” at the beginning of the sentence.
Q. Is Flare data recorded with a circular chart recorder or Yokogawa, or both?

How will data be accessed by contractor? If Yokogawa is there remote access available via telephone or internet?

A. Flare data is acquired via Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA).  SCADA remote access (or data) will be provided to the awarded contractor. 

Q. What is the required frequency of flare data review (daily, weekly, biweekly, etc.)?

A. It is expected that flare data review will be consistent with accepted best management practices for landfill gas collection and control systems (LFGCCS). 

Q. Do monthly reports require heat input calculations or any emissions calcs?

A. Task 1, 7 (Reporting – Monthly) in the RFQ describes the monthly reporting required. 

Q. Are hard copies and (i.e. compliance binders) backup disks required to be prepared by contractor?

A. Hard copies are required of all reports in addition to electronic files.  The submittal of the reports is detailed in the RFQ. 

Q. Is the contractor required to upload certain data to the County database, and if so what data (wellfield, O&M activities, documents, etc.)?

A. The database is to be developed and maintained by the contractor.  The minimum data required for the database is listed in the RFQ.  The County can provide historical data. 

Q. Estimated number of new wells to be installed in April 2011? 

Currently unknown, need an estimate to determine how many to be monitored and reported on.

A. The County can’t estimate the number of additional wells that will be installed to help control landfill gas migration.  The County will confer with contractor to determine if adjustments are necessary to the agreement because of additional monitoring points. 

Q. SEM- RFP states as of 01/01/11 landfill cannot exceed 500 ppmv CH4 determined by instantaneous SEM, or average CH4 limit of 25 ppmv determined by integrated. I assume the instantaneous is a typo?  The requirement isn’t effective until 7/01/11 – need to determine if we are reporting for the new regulations for the entire year or just 6 months.

A. Instantaneous is not a typo.  Quotation is to be based as the tasks are delineated in the RFQ. 

Q. Task 3 (Source Test, p. 17) states a draft source test protocol (STP) must be prepared 60 days prior to test.

Is consultant required to schedule source test contractor who would prepare STP, or does consultant draft STP?

A. The draft STP is to be prepared by those performing the FST. 

Q. For Task 4 (p. 18): what are “semi-annual reports of required monitoring” – what does this include? 

Task 4 states reporting of applicable requirements of the MCM (CCR 17 95470) not covered by other separate reports (SEM).
Is this assumed to be a separate report? (This reg contains a lot of recordkeeping/reporting requirements.)

A. The reports listed in Task 4 must comply, in part, with the sections within 40 Code of Federal Regulation 63, Subpart AAAA (NESHAP for Landfills) and 40 CFR Subpart WWW (NSPS for landfills), including 40 CFR 60.757(f) requirements which describe the items to be submitted in semi-annual reports for landfills seeking to comply with NSPS using an active collection system. 

Q. Please provide copies of annual, semi-annual, monthly, and quarterly reports, and a recent source test report so we can evaluate the level of detail required by the County.

A. The reports requested are public record and the level of detail is specified by the applicable regulations.  The reports are specific to events within the designated periods of reporting.  See response # 3 for County requirements for monthly reporting.
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